Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 November, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa;
Chan, Yoke Shi; Loo, Kar Yong

Subject: RE: No OI GIA Report

Dear Vic,

Please be informed that we still haven’t receive any Ol GIA report till date.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Lim Sheng Yang

AlG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012101 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi; Loo, Kar Yong
Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com; ashersng@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report

This mail is associated with :
*SKB2000X (4528737883SG)
[SLF8849S]
TP
TAN LIAN SEE
Nov 19 2017 12:00PM

[Pang Min Kang]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear All,

Kindly assist to upload OI GIA report in merimen if available.
Thank you.
Vic Alpeh

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6841 2096



<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 22/11/2017 09:24 AM
Subject: No OI GIA Report

Hi

Pls be advice that no OI GIA report received
Pls find Ol details below for your further actions

Ol name : Pang Min Kang

Address :

370H Alexandra Road
#15-02

Singapore 159961

Mobile No: 94592409

Thank you.

Regards,
Sheng Yang

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : VIC ALPEH (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



